St. Mary's Centenary

St. Mary's School of Nursing was founded in 1867 by the Sisters of Charity of St. Joseph. The school was established to provide nursing education and care for the sick. Over the years, the school has grown and evolved, adapting to meet the changing needs of nursing education and healthcare.

The school was initially a small entity, but as the need for qualified nurses increased, so did the school's capacity. In 1887, the school moved to a larger facility, and in 1901, the Sisters purchased a new building to accommodate the growing number of students. In 1923, a new powerhouse was added to the hospital, and in 1925, a new building was constructed to house the nurses' home.

The school was accredited by the National League for Nursing in 1944 and has been accredited by the state's Board of Nursing since 1950. St. Mary's is known for its quality education and has produced many skilled nurses who have gone on to work in hospitals and clinics throughout the country.

The hospital has undergone many changes over the years, but one thing has remained constant: the dedication of the Sisters of Charity to providing care for the sick. Today, St. Mary's continues to be a leader in nursing education and remains committed to meeting the needs of its patients.

In 1915, a new powerhouse was added to the hospital, and in 1925, a new building was constructed to house the nurses' home. The school was accredited by the National League for Nursing in 1944 and has been accredited by the state's Board of Nursing since 1950. St. Mary's is known for its quality education and has produced many skilled nurses who have gone on to work in hospitals and clinics throughout the country.

The hospital has undergone many changes over the years, but one thing has remained constant: the dedication of the Sisters of Charity to providing care for the sick. Today, St. Mary's continues to be a leader in nursing education and remains committed to meeting the needs of its patients.

In 1915, a new powerhouse was added to the hospital, and in 1925, a new building was constructed to house the nurses' home. The school was accredited by the National League for Nursing in 1944 and has been accredited by the state's Board of Nursing since 1950. St. Mary's is known for its quality education and has produced many skilled nurses who have gone on to work in hospitals and clinics throughout the country.

The hospital has undergone many changes over the years, but one thing has remained constant: the dedication of the Sisters of Charity to providing care for the sick. Today, St. Mary's continues to be a leader in nursing education and remains committed to meeting the needs of its patients.

In 1915, a new powerhouse was added to the hospital, and in 1925, a new building was constructed to house the nurses' home. The school was accredited by the National League for Nursing in 1944 and has been accredited by the state's Board of Nursing since 1950. St. Mary's is known for its quality education and has produced many skilled nurses who have gone on to work in hospitals and clinics throughout the country.

The hospital has undergone many changes over the years, but one thing has remained constant: the dedication of the Sisters of Charity to providing care for the sick. Today, St. Mary's continues to be a leader in nursing education and remains committed to meeting the needs of its patients.